Batchelor, Shane

From: Belcher, Shirley <Shirley.Belcher@IOW.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 July 2023 12:33

To: DMS_Licensing

Subject: FW: IOW - Premises Licence Application - 23/00942/LAPNEW

From: Town Clerk - East Cowes Town Council <clerk@eastcowestowncouncil.co.uk>
Sent: 17 July 2023 12:01

To: Belcher, Shirley <Shirley.Belcher@IOW.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: IOW - Premises Licence Application - 23/00942/LAPNEW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Further information can be found here.

Thank you Shirley

From: Belcher, Shirley <Shirley.Belcher@|OW.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 9:47 AM

To: Town Clerk - East Cowes Town Council <clerk@eastcowestowncouncil.co.uk>
Subject: RE: IOW - Premises Licence Application - 23/00942/LAPNEW

Morning Sue,
Please see below the conditions that Environmental Health has agreed with the applicant.

1. No licensable activities authorised by this licence shall be permitted until a scheme of sound insulation works have
been submitted to and agreed in writing with the local Licensing Authority. Once approved, the planned works are to
be carried out in full, prior to the premises undertaking the authorised licensable activities.

2. Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises e.g. to smoke, shall not be permitted to
take drinks or glass/plastic containers with them.

3. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at all exits, requesting customers to respect the needs of local
residents by leaving the premises and the immediate area quietly.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Many thanks
Shirley

From: Town Clerk - East Cowes Town Council <clerk@eastcowestowncouncil.co.uk>
Sent: 07 July 2023 10:02

To: Belcher, Shirley <Shirley.Belcher@IOW.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: IOW - Premises Licence Application - 23/00942/LAPNEW

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Further information can be found here.

Dear Shirley



East Cowes Town Council supported this application but would like to see adequate conditions imposed to mitigate
any noise nuisance.
Kind regards Sue

From: Belcher, Shirley <Shirley.Belcher@I|OW.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Boulter, Oliver <Qliver.Boulter@IOW.GOV.UK>; Briscoe, Rachel <Rachel.Briscoe @iow.gov.uk>; Building Control -
General Enquiries <Building.Control@IOW.gov.uk>; Clarke, Anna <Anna.Clarke@I0W.gov.uk>; EH Admin
<EHAdmin@I0OW.GOV.UK>; Emergency Management <emergency.management@iow.gov.uk>; Fire
(csprotection.admin@hantsfire.gov.uk) <csprotection.admin@hantsfire.gov.uk>; Home Office
(alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk) <alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Island Roads <licensing@islandroads.com>; Kingsman,
Sharon <Sharon.Kingsman@I|OW.GOV.UK>; MacDonald, Duncan <Duncan.MacDonald@I0OW.gov.uk>; Paris, Victoria
<Victoria.Paris@IOW.GOV.UK>; Police Licensing <Force.licensing@hampshire.pnn.police.uk>; Trading Standards
<TSStaff@IOW.gov.uk>; White, Allen <Allen.White@iow.gov.uk>; Wilkinson, Sarah <Sarah.Wilkinson@IOW.gov.uk>;
Winchcombe, Kevin <Kevin.Winchcombe@I0W.gov.uk>

Cc: Town Clerk - East Cowes Town Council <clerk@eastcowestowncouncil.co.uk>; Cllr Love IOW

<karl.love @iow.gov.uk>

Subject: IOW - Premises Licence Application - 23/00942/LAPNEW

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTIFICATION OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED

The following application has been accepted by the licensing authority:

o Application for a Premises Licence — Island Life Craft Ale House, Clarence Road, East
Cowes, Isle of Wight

Please click on the link below to log in you will then be able to view details of the application and to submit
any representations

https://publicaccess.iow.gov.uk/online-
applications/search.do?action=simple&searchType=LicencingApplication

The consultation period will end on the 17" July 2023

Please send any comments to licensing@iow.gov.uk

Many thanks
Shirley

Shirley Belcher | Assistant Licensing Officer | Regulatory Services

Isle of Wight Council | County Hall | High Street | Newport | Isle of Wight | PO30 1UD
Tel: (01983) 823159 (internal 6205)

Email: shirley.belcher@iow.gov.uk | Web: www.iow.gov.uk

Important Information - Disclosure, Confidentiality and Monitoring of this email

This email communication may be monitored by the Isle of Wight Council for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes. If you are not the
Intended Recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. It is intended only for the personal attention of the named person, firm or company to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential in law. Accordingly any unauthorised dissemination, distribution, copying
or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. No mistake in
transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views of the Isle of Wight Council.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to disclosure to third parties under either data protection legislation or the Freedom of Information Act
2000 to the extent the law allows and in accordance with the Isle of Wight Council's policies on information management. (If you wish the disclosure of the
information in any reply to be restricted please make this clear in your response).
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unauthorised dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may constitute a
breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. No mistake in transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. Any
views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of the East Cowes Town Council.
This email communication may be monitored by East Cowes Town Council for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes.
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